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Det Supt Dave Williams Date 20 December 2006
Hampshire Constabulary - Your ref
Our ref 4/LXM

Code A

Dear Det Supt Williams
Operation Rochester

Further to the stakeholder meeting of yesterday, as we discussed we are keen to
progress the GMC's investigation swiftly. Therefore, I would be grateful if you could
provide, or make available to us to inspect at your offices:

1) the summary document that we discussed yesterday outlining the evidence in respect
of the 10 cases that were identified for the CPS to consider, namely Eisie Devine, Elsie
Lavender, Leslie Pittock, Ruby Lake, Arthur Cunningham, Robert Wilson, Enid Spurgin,
Geoffrey Packman, Helene Service, and Sheila Gregory.

2) all witness statements, expert evidence, transcripts of police interviews and medical
records relevant to the investigation of the above 10 cases together with any evidence
that remains in your possession relating to Eva Page, Alice Wilkie and Gladys Richards.

3) an index of all evidence obtained to date.

I understand that you are awaiting consent from family members in respect of some of
the documentation, but request that you provide such documentation as is available as

soon as possible, even if that means providing the information in a piecemeal fashion.
This will then enable the GMC to make an early assessment of the individual cases.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Luisa Morris
FOR EVERSHEDS LLP
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